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Communication from Emily Naylor advising of her resignation from
the Urban Design Review Board, Seat 8, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file, and accept
resignation with appreciation for her service.

Appointment to be made by Council Member Griess.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Herzberg, Karen M.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Conner, Rita A.
Friday, March 19,201012:00 PM
Herzberg, Karen M.
Emily Naylor Resignation Notice

Karen

Below is Emills email-Iet me know if you need anything else. We'll plan for the May Council agenda. Thanks.

Rita Conner
Economic Development Coordinator
City of Des Moines
400 Robert D. Ray Drive
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
515-283-4019
515-237-1667 FAX

raconner(gdmgov.org

From: Emily Naylor (mailto:enaylor(§shive-hattery.com)
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 20102:19 PM
To: Conner, Rita A.
Cc: Anderson, Matthew A.; Vallejo, Nativity M
Subject: RE: March 2 Urban Design Review Board Meeting

Rita- I have good news and bad news.. .the good news is Jeff and I found a house we love and our offer was accepted
over the weekend. The bad news is that it's in Urbandale. It's a perfect home for us but not a perfect location. . .1 

love
Beaverdale and wish it was located there. (8

Anyway, I need to let Brian Clark know as I am the nominee for Vice-Chair. I am way over my term limits, but I understand
that its "ok" until someone steps up to fill my place. I'm happy to continue on the board if you find that its "ok" to do so but
live outside of the City limits. We probably won't sell our home in DSM until late April or May so I suppose we have until
then to figure it out. I'm pretty sure living outside of DSM won't be ok, but I'm open to whatever you need me to do.

Thanks!
Emily Naylor, ASLA LEED AP

Shive-Hattery, Inc.
1601 48th Street Ste. 200
West Des Moines, IA 50266
515.223.8104
515.333.4925 direct
515.223.0622 (fax)

From: Conner, Rita A. (mailto:RAConnerC9dmgov.org)

Sent: Wednesday, February 24,20102:12 PM
To: Brian Clark; David Abler; Emily Naylor; Greg Wattier; Jeffrey Morgan; John Hearn; Scott Allen; Tim Rypma; Todd
Garner
Cc: Vallejo, Nativity M; Anderson, Matthew A.; Hauer, Andrea K.; Olson-Douglas, Erin; Kelley, Michael F.; Graham, Laura
M.; Vorbrich, Terry N.

Subject: March 2 Urban Design Review Board Meeting
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